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'+ Yvonne Clooney : B
* " From: Tracey Berney O/fvuu
Sent: 09 October 2007 11:22
To: Yvonne Clooney
Subject: FW: extension of time for objections

Attachments: EPA-tracey berney.doc

Tracey Berney
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use
EPA

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Wexford

Tel: 053 - 9170741

Fax: 053 -9160699

Web: www.epa.ie

&
O%\@\
From: lazeral [mailto: Iazeral@mdlgo le] s\o‘*
Sent: 09 October 2007 11:19 S § \\& -
To: Tracey Berney ' o Q\‘}&\\’“
Subject: extension of time for objections eé (\@\
&8
Dear Tracey, & % O

Please See attached as per our telephone call tt&ﬁ am, if you are forwarding this letter on to another body please email us
with their contact name for contact purpos
c®

Kind Regards

Celine Blake
(On behalf of Shay Lunney)

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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09/10/07

Ms Tracey Berney
EPA

Johnstown Hse
Johnstown Castle Est.
Co.Wexford

Ref: WO 231-01
Proposed Decision by Dr. Ian Marnane / Report.

Dear Tracey,

Due to the devastating affect the proposed decision is haying on the local community and
the vast horticulture industry in Fingal we would hkeQ\é\formally request an extension of
time in Wthh to make objections to the above, {gf WO 231-01.
S\O\

The apphcant was given numerous extensk@%} f time to enable them to be compliant and
to produce additional information as reg&st%d by Dr Marnane.

&
Therefore in the interest of fairne @%ﬁ)m order for this group to prepare objections to the
above we respectfully suggest tffaé@he EPA grant this extension without delay.

) . O
Yours sincerely, ©

Shay Lunney ,
On behalf of Nevitt Lusk Action Group.
( A new funded community group)
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